Gerald H. Grondin

From: David Oxley [dboxley1 @direcway.com]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 7:01 PM

To: Gerald H. Grondin

Subject: RE: Application G-15565

————— Original Message-----

From: Gerald H. Grondin [mailto:Gerald.H.GRONDIN@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 11:37 AM

To: David Oxley

Cc: Jerry Grondin

Subject: Application G-15565

Hello Mr. Oxley,
I hope you are well.

Your letter with the amended well location description and maps arrived for
your ground water permit application G-15565. Thank you.

I write for additional information. I need to tie your personal well
numbers (well 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5) to the proper water well reports submitted
to the Department. The water well reports under your name indicate each
well constructed has an identification tag attached to each well. Would you
please note the tag number for each well?

Well 1 = well tag L.38824

Well 2 well tag L31662

I

i

Well 3 well tag L31668
Well 4 = well tag L60102

Well 5

il

well tag L60114
Thank you!

Jerry Grondin

*****************************************
Jerry Grondin
Hydrogeologist
E-Mail: Gerald.H.Grondin@wrd.state.or.us

New Address and Phone (we moved) :
Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, Oregon 97301-1271

New Phone: 503-986-0848
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Mail to:

APPLICATION FACT SHEET

Applicant, Watermaster, District Biologist (ODFW)

If necessary, also mail to : Regional Water quality manager (DEQ), and DOA

Application File Number: G-15565

Applicant: DAVID AND MARGANNE OXLEY

County: KLAMATH

Watermaster: District 17

Priority Date: JULY 20, 2001

Source: FOUR WELLS IN LOST RIVER BASIN

Use: IRRIGATION OF 636.1 ACRES

Quantity: 7.95 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

MAR G 2 2004

WATER RESOURCES DEPT

Basin Name & Number: Klamath, #14 SALEM, OREGON

Stream Index Reference: Volume 2 LOST R

Well Locations:

WELL #1: LOT 11, NESW, SECTION 3. 3400 FEET SOUTH & 1600
Gy

FEET EAST FROM NW CORNER OF SECTION 3, T40S, R11E, W.M.

e_

FEE ; ; >
NE

WELL @{ SHNW, SECTION 3. 1400 FEET SOUTH & 1200 FEET

EAST FROM NW CORNER OF SECTION 3, T40S, R11E, W.M.

50 2.00
WELL #h; : SENW, SECTION 2. fge@r FEET SOUTH & %ﬁ@ FEET

EAST FROM NW CORNER OF SECTION 2, T40S, R11E, W.M.

Place of Use: LOT 1-NENE 41.9 ACRES, LOT 2-NWNE 39.5 ACRES, LOT 7-SWNE 39.5

ACRES, LOT 3-NENW 40.6 ACRES, LOT 4-NWNW 31.0 ACRES, LOT 5-SWNW 4.0

ACRES, LOT 6-SENW 33.9 ACRES, LOT 11-NESW 20.0 ACRES, LOT 10-NWSE 40.9

ACRES, SECTION 2; LOT 2- NWNE 41.4 ACRES, LOT 7-SWNE 41.2 ACRES, LOT 3-
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NENW 41.6 ACRES, LOT 4-NWNW 32.0 ACRES, LOT 5-SWNW 35.9 ACRES, LOT 6-
SENW 41.2 ACRES, LOT 11-NESW 37.8 ACRES, LOT 12-NWSW 35.0 ACRES, LOT 10-
NWSE 38.7 ACRES, SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 40 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, W.M.

14 DAY STOP PROCESSING DEADLINE DATE: Friday, January 4, 2002

PUBLIC NOTICE DATE: Tuesday, January 8, 2002

30 DAY COMMENT DEADLINE DATE: Thursday, February 7, 2002

MAR 0 2 200k

WATER HESOURCES z;}
. SALEM, OREGON
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WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON
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PUBLIC INTEREST REVIEW FOR GROUND WATER APPLICATIONS

TO: Water Rights Section ' Date___ 31 March 2004
FROM: Ground Water/Hydrology Section Gerald H. Grondin

Reviewer's Name
SUBJECT: Application G-__15565 Supersedes review of 31 August 2001

Date of Review(s)

PUBLIC INTEREST PRESUMPTION; GROUNDWATER

OAR 690-310-130 (1) The Department shall presume that a proposed groundwater use will ensure the preservation of the public

welfare,

safety and health as described in ORS 537.525. Department staff review ground water applications under OAR 690-310-140

to determine whether the presumption is established. OAR 690-310-140 allows the proposed use be modified or conditioned to meet
the presumption criteria. This review is based upon available information and agency policies in place at the time of evaluation.

A. GENERAL INFORMATION: Applicant’s Name:____David & Marganne Oxley County:__Klamath
Al Applicant(s) seek(s) _7.95 cfsfrom_ 5§ well(s) in the Klamath Basin,
Eastern Lost River subbasin Quad Map:_ Bonanza Quad & Dairy Quad

A2, Proposed use: supplemental irrigation Seasonality: 1 March to 31 October

A3, Well and aquifer data (attach and number logs for existing wells; mark proposed wells as such under logid):

Well Logid Applicant’s Proposed Proposed Location Location, metes and bounds, e.g.

& Well # Aquifer* Rate(cfs) (T/R-S QQ-Q) 2250'N, 1200' E fr NW cor S 36
1 KLAMS52922 1 Basalt ? 40S/11E-sec 3 cac 3,400 ft S, 1,600 ft E fr NW cor S 3
KLAMS53630
2 KLAMS53244 2 Basalt ? 40S/11E-sec 3 bea 1,400 £t S, 1,200 ft E ft NW cor S 3
3 KLAMS53581 3 Basalt ? 40S/11E-sec 2 bda 1,880 ft S, 2,200 ft E fr NW cor S 2
4 KLAMS53736 4 Basalt ? 40S/11E-sec 2 aac 1,120 £t S, 4,400 ft E fr NW cor S 2
5 KI.AM54305 5 Basalt ? 40S/11E-sec 2 aca 1,710 1t S, 3,400 £t E fr NW cor S 2
* Alluvium, CRB, Bedrock
Well | First Well Seal Casing Liner Perforations | Well | Draw
Well | Elev | Water ?tvglls‘ %\Zé‘ Depth Interval Intervals | Intervals Or Screens Yield | Down TT este
ftmsl | ftbls (ft) (f (ft) () (ft) (gpm) | @ | P
1 4117 | 410 24 12/06/02 | 1175 0-238 | +1-238 | None None 3500 | ? air
2 4109 | 590 20 03/08/02 | 1065 0-70 +1.5 - 70 | None None 2000 |? air
3 4104 | 1395 |17 09/25/02 | 1415 0-25 +1-25 None None 800 ? air
4 4119 [ 1140 |21 03/17/63 | 1320 0-30 +1-30 | None None 1600 | ? air
5 4109 | 875 21 02/28/04 ‘| 1025 0-19 +1-19 None None 1000 | ? air

Use data from application for proposed wells.

Ad. Comments: 1. The proposed pumping rate (8.02 cfs or 3,600 gpm) is greater than the allowed rate for 636.1 acres
(7.95 cfs or 3,568.21 gpm). 2. The proposed pumping period (1 March to 15 November, 260 days) is greater than the
period allowed (1 March to 31 October, 244 days). 3. Sediment covers the basalt. 4. Lower yield ground water
bearing zones occur in the sediment. 5. Ground water in the basalt is hydraulically connected to ground water in the
sediment,

A5.[] Provisions of the N.A. Basin rules relative to the development, classification and/or
management of ground water hydraulically connected to surface water [_] are, or [] are not, activated by this application.
(Not all basin rules contain such provisions.)

Comments:  No basin rule applies. Only the Klamath River Compact ORS 542.610 to 542.630 applies to the
Klamath Basin, However, that compact applies to surface water only, not ground water.
A6. [] Well(s) #__ N.A. ) ) 5 )
Name of administrative area:
Comments: Currently, no administrative area.

Version: 08/15/2003
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